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June 6, 2022 
 
 
Jeffrey T. Wooten,  PE 
Wooten Engineering 
PO Box 15814 
Rio Rancho, NM 87174 
 
RE: Presidential Cultivation 
 9910 Acoma Rd SE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 5/12/2022 
 Hydrology File: L20D076 
 
Dear Mr. Wooten: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5/16/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Grading Permit.  The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
General Notes 

1. Please review calculations for the site.  
a. Stated in the drainage calculations, the impervious area is 40% of what the total 

site which is 0.39 acres which is close to 6800 so the SWQV calcs are wrong 
although the pond is larger anyhow. 

2. Provide a cross section of the pond to show water surface elevation, outlet elevation, inlet 
elevation and SWQV elevation. 

3. Are there any proposed walls? 
a. This is not clear. If so please provide top of wall and bottom of wall elevations. 

4. Please provide some adjacent spot elevations to see what your site is tying into.  
a. It is unclear without information ~10 to 15 ft around subject site. 

5. Please include project benchmark and datum. 
6. There appears to be a driveway here with a very slim piece of sidewalk between. Can this 

culvert work here?  
a. Please review and show adjacent driveway to see how it works out. 
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b.  
7. Please add a standard commercial entrance per standard detail. 
8. Please provide existing conditions. (calcs etc…) 
9. Please add a note under Grading Notes. “Side slopes need to be stabilized with Native 

Grass Seed (per City Spec 1012) with Aggregate Mulch or equal (Must satisfy the “Final 
Stabilization criteria” CGP 2.2.14.b.)”. 

 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  

 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Enginee751r, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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Presidential Cultivation

Lots 4 & 5, Block 42, Skyline Heights Add'n and half of vacated Parsifal Road

9910 Acoma Rd SE, Albuquerque, NM 87123

Wooten Engineering Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.

PO BOX 15814, Rio Rancho, NM 87174

505-980-3560 N/A jeffwooten.pe@gmail.com
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May 16, 2022 Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 4 & 5, Block 42 & West Half of Vacated Parfisal Rd. Skyline Heights Addition.
City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, NM. 0.3879 Acres.
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